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Office of the Secretary
15 July 2015

MEMORANDUM FOR SAF/LL
FROM: SAF/LLM
SUBJECT: Request for Funds

Request an advance of funds to the escort officer listed below in connection with travel
of Members/Staff of Congress.

ESCORT OFFICER: \(b)@)

TYPE OF FUNDS: Class A

TOTAL FUNDS REQUESTED: $50,000.00
DATES OF TRAVEL: 30 July-6 Aug 2015
INTINERARY: Italy and Ukraine

MODE OF TRAVEL: Milair

PURPOSE OF VISIT: To meet with government officials to disucss international security
including NATO and European Union security..

AUTHORITY: 31 USC

PARTICIPANTS: List attached

i USAF
Chief, Operations Branch

() Approved () Disapproved

CHRISTY NOLTA, SES, DAFC
Deputy Director, Legislative Liaison



Delegation: Obtained by Judicial Watch
Rep Nancy Pelosi (D-CA)
Mr. Paul Pelosi, Spouse
Rep Jim Sensenbrenner (R-WI)
Rep Marcy Kaptur (D-OH)
Rep Rosa Delauro (D-CT)
Mr. Stanley Greenberg, Spouse
Rep Anna Eshoo (D-CA)
Rep Marcia Fudge (D-OH)
Rep and Mrs. Cedric Richmond (D-LA)
Rep Marc Veasey (D-TX)
Ms. Wyndee Parker, Staff, Rep Pelosi
Ms. Kate Wolters, Staff, Rep Pelosi
Ms. Bina Surgeon, Staff, Rep Pelosi
Ms. Evangeline George, Staff, Rep Pelosi
M. Barton Forsyth, Staff, Rep Sensenbrenner





